Bob Burns

#

From: Syndi OBrien <sobrien@thepexcoco.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 4.07 PM
To: Bob Burns

Cc: Russell Pilshaw

Subject: Transportation of Explosives

#%% This email is from an external source, use caution before clicking on links or opening
attachments. ***

Bob,

Explosives products will be delivered and picked up on a daily basis. Buckley Powder Company of Greenwood, MO will
perform transportation of explosive materials to the job site IME-DOT approved storage magazines. Buckley personnel
will be returning any unused products back to their originating magazine locations daily. As Buckley is licensed to
transport of explosives products they will follow all Federal, State and local regulations and laws governing the
transportation of explosives products.

Please let me know if this is sufficient to explain how we will be supplied with explosives on the days we shoot.
Thanks,

Syndi

Syndi OBrien, JD

The PEXCO Company, L.L.C.
6731 W 121° St, Ste 216
Qverland Park, KS 66209

phone: 913.731.4705
sobrien@thepexcoco.com
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Tie PENCO Company, L.L.C.

Notice: This email may be confidential and may be subject to a legal privilege. Access to this email by anyone other than the intended recipient is unauthorized. Please
contact the sender if you believe you received this email in error. Please check this email for viruses We do not accept liability for damages caused by viruses transmitted
with this email.



MissouRlI DiVISION OF FIRE SAFETY

NOTIFICATION OF BLASTING OPERATIONS

Missouri State Statute 319.339 requires any person using explosives within Missouri to notify the Division of Fire
Safety at least two business days in advance of first using explosives at a site where blasting has not been
previously conducted. If blasting will be conducted at an ongoing project, such as a long-term construction project,
or at a permanent site, such as a mine, the person shall only be required to make one notice to the division of fire
safety in advance of the first use of explosives. This section shall not apply to any blasting required by a contract
with any agency of the state of Missouri, any federal agency, or any political subdivision.

Date of Notification: 11/21/2018

Llunpanducing The PEXCO Company, LLC

blasting operations:

Address: 6731 W 121% Street — Suite 216

City, State, Zip: Overland Park, Kansas 66209

Phone: 913-9075022 Fax:  913-782-1076

Contact Person: Russell N Pilshaw Email:  rpilshaw(@thepexcoco.com

Blasting Operations General excavation Project — Drilling and Blasting for Redford
being conducted for: Construction

Within the job site - PARAGON STAR DEVELOPMENT PROJECT IN LEES’
SUMMIT, MO

Blasting Location:

Address: Sectjons 33 & 34-Township 48-Range 32

City, State, Zip: Lees’ Summit, MO

Directions to
blasting PROJECT area north and east side of I-470 and View High Drive — Lees’ Summit, MO
location:

Blasting dates: December 10, 2018 — July 01,2019

Blasti . : :

X :;:e:_':f;w(s)_, Russell Pilshaw, Syndi OBrien

Blaster(s): Kyle Green, Robert Taylor

ﬁ‘;ﬁ;{w — drill & blast of rock in general area excavation areas

Fax form to the Division of Fire Safety at 573-526-4600 or email form to: Blasting@dfs.dps.mo.gov

Division of Fire Safety Use Only:
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